
From: Sidney Blumenthal 
Sent: Monday, October 0 , 
To: H 
Subject: H: Rove out with Libya ad. Watch this asap. Sid 
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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Monday, October 1, 2012 5:14 PM 

To: 	 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: H: Rove out with Libya ad. Watch this asap. Sid 

But we'll likely see both attacks in debate, on the stump and in ads. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [rnailto:Sullivann@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 05:10 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: H: Rove out with Libya ad. Watch this asap. Sid 

Oh yeah, definitely. It's just interesting that Sid's first message focused on a potential Republican narrative about how 

we knew in advance and were incompetent, whereas this goes to the broader issue of leadership in the war on terror. 

^ 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 5:06 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: H: Rove out with Libya ad. Watch this asap. Sid 

But the subtext is his absence or negligence re terrorism and leadership. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJOstate.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 05:03 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: H: Rove out with Libya ad. Watch this asap. Sid 

Did you watch? Not about the whodunit issue — this is about Obama going on the View rather than meeting with world 

leaders. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22(aclintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 5:00 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fw: H: Rove out with Libya ad. Watch this asap. Sid 

 

More of Rovian perfidy. 

   

http://www.businessinsidencom/obama-republicans-american-crossroads-libya-ad-2012-10  
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